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We submit our claim as follow :  
  
  
Repair cost               S$ 7490.00 
Loss of  use              S$  720.00 (8days@S$90/- per day ) 
  
Please let us have your offer to settle. 
  
Thank you & Best  Regards, 
Jouis Seow  
Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd 
Blk 14 #01-412 Defu Lane 10  
Singapore 539195. 
  
Tel        : (65) 62898126 
Fax       : (65) 62870590 
Email    : jouis@jinauto.com.sg  
  
  
Thank you & Best  Regards, 
Jouis Seow  
Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd 
Blk 14 #01-412 Defu Lane 10  
Singapore 539195. 
  
Tel        : (65) 62898126 
Fax       : (65) 62870590 
Email    : jouis@jinauto.com.sg  
  
  

From: Motor Claim - III [mailto:motorclaim@iii.com.sg]  
Sent: Thursday, 23 September 2021 5:31 PM 
To: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: jin@jinauto.com.sg; 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Sherini Pillai <sherini@iii.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: ***SPAM*** RE: [EXTERNAL] - FW: Accident Involving Vehicle GBD8414S and GBG7109P (YOUR INSURED ) 
ON 23/9/2021 
  
  
  
Dear Sir / Mdm, 
  
Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle GBD8414S  and let us have your report urgently. 
  
This claim will be handled by Ms Sherini. 
  
*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.  
  
  
  
Thank You. 
  





EXPRESS SETTLEMENT 

DISCHARGE VOUCHER 

Ill- Direct Settlement (PODS) 

India Ref: 

Claimant Ref : 

We/I,  ("the workshop") hereby confirm that we/I have reached an agreement 

with the appointed Surveyor of India International Insurance Pte Ltd    (name 

of Surveyor) with  respect  to  the  amount  claimed  for  S$      (repair  cost),  S$   (loss of 

use/rental), S$ _______ (search fee), vehicle no. _________ that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred

  on    (date) at                                                                                    (location) involving vehicle no.  _________ (insured

  vehicle). This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on _____________ (date) at “the workshop”. 

We/I confirm that we/I are/am authorized by the owner                                                                                ("the third party 

claimant") of vehicle no. _________ to make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/I have full authority to settle 

the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/I deem fit. We/I enclose herein the letter of authority given by "the third 

party claimant". 

We/I further confirm that we/I will indemnify India International Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages, loss and/or expense that 

they will or have already incurred in the event that "the third party claimant" after the above said agreement lodges a 

further claim against the former for any loss and expenses suffered pertaining to cost of repairs and/or rental and/or loss 

of use pursuant to the damage to                      (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident. 

We/I confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of all claims of "the third party claimant" 

pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without prejudice and without admission of liability 

basis. 

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have exclusive jurisdiction over any 

dispute arising out of the same. 

We/I authorize you to pay the total amount of S$ to  . 

Dated this .......... day of  ........................................ 20 ..... 

CLAIMANT:  WITNESS: 

Signature: Signature: 

 Signed by "the workshop" (with chop)    Signed by appointed Surveyor 

Name: Name: 

NRIC: NRIC: 

Address: Address: 

Nationality: Nationality: 

Occupation: Occupation: 

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

199607198R

51 UBI AVE 1, PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK

#02-25 SINGAPORE 408933

(global sum)

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

MCV2021D0004149
GBD8414S 

GBD8414S 

GBD8414S 

GBD8414S 

JIN AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

23/09/2021 New Upper Changi Rd GBG 7109P
24/09/2021

KOSTER GRID PTE LTD

8,050.00

8,050.00 JIN AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd

200704370C

BLK 14 DEFU LANE 10#01-412

SINGAPORE 539195

22JAN21






